T

LOT -

)

Reférence No : (VARSI DI0OEODD | R Chaim No.

From (Person) : 00 e Xlona ! of

Priority : NORMAL / URGENT : : ¥

IN OPS: Yes / No DOA:

Date/Time . Yols aoaT

TYPE: M.Car /M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer or

FAS Ref:
MV §

Vehicle No: (4o T29(21 D.O.A/A§A Mau Dont
iake & Modsl: . NEW CAR PRICE:§
Registration Date: MV:$ (,).() Quote by _'\__:g;.__
COE Expiry Date: FS:3 o> Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) + (COE) = SV §
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
{a) COE Period: Xiz= Mths Average MV $
As At : ;
- = Mths Caiculation for Repossessed vehicle:
- = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/No -5
«b) Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle:  Yes/ No - $
More than 10yrs old: Yes / No - $
o Pl (b) MV for Repossessed vehicle =5
. {{d) Residue COE : QP R = -
(2)

3 ‘ ; Engine Capacity: High/Low | - &
(a) - {b) = [12=___<__ yTs Eurppe / Asla Car ' - $
Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $
(e) PARF =(OMV) x! X = No. of transfer : ' - §
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction - $
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):. Forced Sales Value derived =$

Date/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:

|GBTAARU-X

200\




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Jjoanne@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 10:22 AM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: inspect-GBJ3913U

Attachments: 3913 .pdf

Hi Celine,

Please inspect at 38m penjuru rd Monday to Friday.

Warmest regards,

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD
Joanne Xiong

Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:

Open Market Value:

driginal Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

'fransfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: '
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 May 2021

Business

507M

GBJ3913U

Yes

26 May 2021
TOYOTA

HIACEDX 2.8 AUTO
White

2018

1GD8354115
GDH2011016017

$33,182.00

08 Apr2019

08 Apr 2019
0
$1,660.00

No

$0.00

07 Apr 2029

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$24,240.00

$19,067.00

$19,067.00



5/20/2021 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

scCarRMART.CONM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Toyota Hiace 2.8 Used Vehicle List (11 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
|
Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX (Diesel) $77,800 $9,850 /yr 12-Apr-2019 2,754 cc 54,345 km  Think One Automobile &  Available ,
Trading |
|

Mid 2019 Toyota Hiace 2.8 DX Auto Commuter Bus 12 Seaters, LED Head Light, HDB Carpark, Low Usage, No Additional/CVES, 100% Loan.

Office No. - 68413300
Pauline - 97810269 | Christine - 88939646

| Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX (Diesel) $70,800 $8,940 /yr 18-Apr-2019 2,754 cc 30,205 km  Car (S) Pte Ltd Available \

1 Owner Rare Hiace With Rear Aircon Unit! Exclusive 3 Months Warranty For A Peace Of Mind! Buy With Confidence! Competitive Insurance, Bank/in-house
Loan Available For Your Business Needs! Trade In Mo...

Office No. - 63863322

Edmund - 84392227 | Clifford Lee - 90911514

Toyota Hiace Commuter 2.8A  $73,800 $9,250 fyr 10-May-2019 2,754 cc - ABS Bus Pte Ltd Available
GL (Diesel)

Free 1 Year Insurance, Free Servicing Provided. 1 Owner Unit In Good Condition. Comes With Accessories.100% Bank Or In House Loan Available. Welcome
Trade-In Any Of Your Current Vehicle. Call In Now F...

| Office No. - 69339788
| Nicholas - 96793310 | KK Tang - 87760862

Toyota Hiace Commuter 2.8A  $85,800 $10,120 /yr 11-Nov-2019 2,754 cc - ABS Bus Pte Ltd Available
GL (Diesel)

FREE 1 Year Insurance! 1 Owner Unit. Good As New, Low Mileage With Tip Top Condition. 100% Bank Or In House Loan Available. Fast Approval And Fast
Handover. Welcome Trade In Any Of Your Vehicle. Call ...

Office No. - 69339788

KK Tang - 87760862 | Emily Tee - 87788674 | Boon - 91138920

Toyota Hiace Commuter 2.8A  $74,800 $9,240 [yr 24-Jun-2019 2,754 cc - ABS Bus Pte Ltd Available
GL (Diesel)

1 Owner Unit Including Free 1 Year Insurance For You. Well Taken Care By Previous Owner. Flexible Loan Scheme Available. Fast Approval And Fast
Handover. Welcome Trade In Any Of Your Vehicle. Call In ... |

Office No. - 69339788 |
Boon - 91138920 | Ah Chong - 82820626

Toyota Hiace 2.8A Super GL $91,800 $11,290 Jyr 05-Jul-2019 2,754 cc 43,300 km  WTM Automobile Available
Dark Prime (Diesel)

Well Taken Care Of By Owner, Bidded No, Mid Roof With 5 Doors, Reverse Sensor, Safety Sensing, In Lane Sensors, Auto Door, High Trade In. Call Now To
Arrange For Viewing.

Office No. - - |
Kenny Tan - 91853232 | Nick Ong - 81684411 [

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX (Diesel) $69,800 $9,080 fyr 24-)an-2019 2,754 cc E Skylink Auto Pte Ltd Available

Office No. - 62665858
Grace - 85716859 | Owen - 98470519 | Caroline - 88286554

Toyota Hiace Commuter 2.8A  $83,800 $10,660 /yr 29-Mar-2019 2,754 cc 64,527 km  Hon Brothers Pte Ltd Available
GL (Diesel)
Please Call To Arrange For Viewing, Thanks.

Office No. - 67788862
Ivan Ho - 97200193 | Chong - 88003223 | Sam - 97421147 | Tony Hon - 81184141

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX (Diesel) $72,800 $9,270 /yr 27-Mar-2019 2,754 cc - Skylink Auto Pte Ltd Available
Excellent Condition, Good Paint Job (Shine Like A Diamond), Fully Functional.

Office No. - 62665858
Grace - 85716859 | Caroline - 88286554 | Owen - 98470519

Toyota Hiace 2.8A DX (Diesel) $76,800 $9,120 /yr 21-0ct-2019 2,754 cc 36,700 km  ABWIN (1994) Pte Ltd Available

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Toyota Hiace 2.8&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2019&AVL=2 12



